
Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on November 30, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 
Monday 

December 4, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items, not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Freeholder Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 1 Vice Mayor Josh Cummings 

Ward 2 Council Member Roger Barton 
Ward 3 Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council James Hickman 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

December 4, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION      
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

4. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 5, 2023 

 
6. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL 

FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $87,128.89. 
 

8. RECEIPT OF NOVEMBER CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

9. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to approve a Specific Use Permit to allow for the continued 

 operation of an RV Park at the following location: Lots 1-6, BLK 35. City of 
 Eufaula. Commonly Known 305 JC Watts Jr. Ave. 

 
10. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of Resolution 23-12-1 authorizing the Mayor’s signature on the Southmore 
commercial addition, Lot 1 final plat. Commonly Known as 600 BLK S Main St. 
 

11. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of: 
a. Ordinance 23-12-1 amending City Code Chapter 7, Section 15-741, Mandatory Child 

Passenger Restraint System. 
b. Emergency Clause 

 
12. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 

 
13. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT. 

  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

December 4, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE    

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR MEETING NOVEMBER 5, 2023. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $44,321.42. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF NOVEMBER CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of pay application #8 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the amount of 
$107,185.95 for the sewer improvement project. 

 
6. Adjournment. 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on November 2, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 

Monday 
November 6, 2023 

5:30 p.m. 
 

City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 
 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items, not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Freeholder Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 1 Vice Mayor Josh Cummings 

Ward 2 Council Member Roger Barton 
Ward 3 Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council James Hickman 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

November 6, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION     JAMES HICKMAN 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

4. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 
Council members present: Barton, Cummings, Warren and Hickman.  Upton absent. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER 2, 2023 

 
6. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL 

FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $89,438.37. 
 

8. RECEIPT OF OCTOBER CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
 
 
 



Motion to approve the consent agenda Roger Barton, 2nd by James Hickman.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Barton, Cummings, Warren and Hickman. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
9. Presentation by McIntosh County Commissioner Chairman Monty Crider regarding a 

countywide Hotel/Motel tax. 
 

Presentation made by Monty Grider. Discussion. 
 

10. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to approve a bid of $40,800 ($4.25/sqft) submitted by Hughes 
Construction to construct the Eufaula Volunteer Fire Department. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve a bid of $40,800 ($4.25/sqft) submitted by Hughes 
Construction to construct the Eufaula Volunteer Fire Department by James Hickman, 2nd 
by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Barton, Cummings, Warren and Hickman. 
 

11. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #5 from Voy Construction in the amount of $26,459.22 
for the Splash Pad project. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve pay application #5 from Voy Construction in the amount 
of $26,459.22 for the Splash Pad project by James Hickman, 2nd by Roger Barton.  Roll 
Call Vote Yes- Barton, Cummings, Warren and Hickman. 
 

12. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to declare PD unit 17-2 surplus. 

 
Jeb Jones.  Discussion.  Motion to approve to declare PD unit 17-2 surplus by James 
Hickman, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Barton, Cummings, Warren and 
Hickman. 
 

13. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 
 
None 
 

14. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
Lights on Eufaula, Fire Station, Sales Tax, Cops Hire Grant, Christmas Parade. 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT. 
 

Motion to adjourn by Josh Cummings, 2nd by James Hickman.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Barton, Cummings, Warren and Hickman.  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

NOVEMBER 6, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   

Council members present: Barton, Cummings, Warren and Hickman.  Upton absent. 
  

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 2, 2023. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $43,051.75. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF OCTOBER CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda by James Hickman, 2nd by Roger Barton.  Roll 
Call Vote Yes- Barton, Cummings, Warren and Hickman. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of pay application #7 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the amount of 
$97,364.24 for the sewer improvement project. 

 
Jeb Jones.  Discussion.  Motion to approve pay application #7 from Lone Hickory Cattle 
L.L.C. in the amount of $97,364.24 for the sewer improvement project by Roger Barton, 
2nd by James Hickman.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Barton, Cummings, Warren and Hickman. 
 

6. Adjournment. 
 

Motion to adjourn by James Hickman, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes-
Barton, Cummings, Warren and Hickman. 



CITY OF EUFAULA

MONTH LY TREASURY REPORT

OCTOBER 2023

Beglnnlng

Bank Balance a.d Credrtt and O€bits

8AN( OF EUTAULA

Oescriotion:

GeneralFund

Eufaula Public Works Aulhority

E PWA/ Capital lmprovements Fund

City of Eufaula / CDEG

Cemetery PerpetualCere

CWSRF EPWA/ OWRB Construction Fund

o€pt of Commerce / CoBG

EPWA SRF.SEWTR

Oisarter Emergency Fund

Euf aula Economic Develop. Authority

Mclntosh County Health Oept.

Police Cour!Account

Pollce Drut Fund

City ofEufaula / Recreation Acct.

City of Eufeula / Street Fund

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

1,540,484.16

s 73,722.34

5 390,313.29

s 108,469.68

s (s38,43s.02)

s I1,17s,70s.2 1l

Endins

Eank Balance

s 1,392,362.43

5500,610.77 ARPA FUNDS

5 7,752,354_23

5 249.761.42

S 31,215.00

s 73,722.94

s

S s.oo

$ a7,a22.76

S 31,434.23

I 160,8s1.23

s 7,920.18

s 85,898.79

s 27,983.15

s 21,238.09

S 326.04

s 13,132.01

s 393,246.41

S 4,26a,a4.92

s
s

5

PrLor Month

s (148,121.73)

s 31,793.55

s 9,75s.07

s 801.08

S 0.60

$

s

s (391.s0)

s

s 113,2s4.39

S 0.59

S 20,443.10

S s,soo.m

s (26,594.18)

s

s 348.53

5 6,700.20

1,720,560.58

219.191.35

30,473.92

315,270.79

12.905.57

1,312.88

12a4,477 -24],

(3,141.50)

(511.80)

5

5

s

s

s

t

s

5

5

5

5

5

s

5.00

88,21.4.26

37,434.23

47s96.U

7.919.49

65,455.09

22.483.16

47.932.27

325.04

17,783.4A

393.246-47

4,261.97 4.72

204,257.22

0.59

2S,460.85

5,500.00

6,301.52

3,141.60

108,469-68

7,!82,405.47

(108,861.181

(91,002.83)

(s,017.1s)

{32,995.70)

12,793.O7],

{108,469.68)5

Iotatler-Oaer insirpilal

SOUTIJPOINT s (14,044.68)

060



GF Payroll Report Expense Range 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/27/2023 10:53:19 AM Page 11 of 11

Fund Summary
Fund AmountUnits

10-City of Eufaula General Fund 87,128.892,815.00

87,128.89Grand Total: 2,815.00



11/27/2023 10:46:38 AM Page 1 of 11

GF Claims List
City of Eufaula, OK By Check Number

Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Airport Acct-Airport Acct

15582 ASAP Energy INC 11/03/2023 13518,670.00Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 11/09/2023 135230.00Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 11/09/2023 135336.80Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Airport Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

3

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3 0.00

Payment

8,736.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8,736.80

Payable
Count

3

0

0

0

0

3



GF Claims List Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/27/2023 10:46:38 AM Page 2 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: CWSRF-AMR-CWSRF-AMR

14735 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 11/22/2023 10792,793.07Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code CWSRF-AMR Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

1

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

2,793.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,793.07

Payable
Count

1

0

0

0

0

1



GF Claims List Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/27/2023 10:46:38 AM Page 3 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA-EPWA

13644 American Fidelity 11/09/2023 21214280.23Regular 0.00

13644 American Fidelity 11/22/2023 21217169.48Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

2

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2 0.00

Payment

149.71

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

149.71

Payable
Count

4

0

0

0

0

4



GF Claims List Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/27/2023 10:46:38 AM Page 4 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA SRF Sewer-EPWA SRF Sewer

15067 COWAN GROUP ENGINEERING, LLC 11/03/2023 10221,352.25Regular 0.00

15156 LONEHICKORY CATTLE, LLC 11/09/2023 102397,364.24Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA SRF Sewer Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

2

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2 0.00

Payment

98,716.49

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

98,716.49

Payable
Count

3

0

0

0

0

3



GF Claims List Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/27/2023 10:46:38 AM Page 5 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Eufaula Econ Dev-Eufaula Econ Dev Authority

15295 MICHAEL TYLER PENDLEY 11/03/2023 1430250.00Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 11/09/2023 143110.00Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 11/09/2023 143246.87Regular 0.00

15630 Inspyral, LLC 11/09/2023 14331,143.88Regular 0.00

15935 KTNT FM Radio 11/17/2023 1434300.00Regular 0.00

15295 MICHAEL TYLER PENDLEY 11/22/2023 1435250.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Eufaula Econ Dev Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

6

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6 0.00

Payment

2,000.75

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,000.75

Payable
Count

6

0

0

0

0

6



GF Claims List Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/27/2023 10:46:38 AM Page 6 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: General Fund Acct-General Fund Acct

15429 Auto Doctors 11/03/2023 3586965.04Regular 0.00

00039 BVIZIBLE Sign Shop, LLC 11/03/2023 358702,841.86Regular 0.00

00184 Canon Financial Services, INC 11/03/2023 35871465.57Regular 0.00

14214 CINTAS 11/03/2023 3587258.01Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 11/03/2023 35873566.85Regular 0.00

274 CRAWFORD & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 11/03/2023 35874240.00Regular 0.00

14171 Delta Dental 11/03/2023 35875183.92Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 11/03/2023 358761,134.55Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 11/03/2023 358771,542.54Regular 0.00

12311 MCINTOSH COUNTY 911 11/03/2023 358784,000.00Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 11/03/2023 3587936.00Regular 0.00

229 MURRY CARPET 11/03/2023 35880115.40Regular 0.00

251 O G & E 11/03/2023 3588115,377.97Regular 0.00

12527 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 11/03/2023 35882145.10Regular 0.00

258 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 11/03/2023 3588385.00Regular 0.00

14999 OMAG 11/03/2023 3588421.00Regular 0.00

00145 OPTIONS, INC 11/03/2023 35885934.00Regular 0.00

12188 ROCIC 11/03/2023 35886300.00Regular 0.00

15850 Tyler Technolgies, INC 11/03/2023 3588726,466.50Regular 0.00

15498 US Fleet Tracking LLC 11/03/2023 35888459.20Regular 0.00

12325 VALARIE COX 11/03/2023 35889154.58Regular 0.00

13644 American Fidelity 11/09/2023 3589075.90Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 11/09/2023 3589111,326.69Regular 0.00

00039 BVIZIBLE Sign Shop, LLC 11/09/2023 358931,008.71Regular 0.00

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 11/09/2023 35894450.00Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 11/09/2023 3589557.35Regular 0.00

00232 DAVID BRYNING 11/09/2023 3589681.58Regular 0.00

13372 DEARBORN NATIONAL 11/09/2023 3589750.46Regular 0.00

14171 Delta Dental 11/09/2023 35898260.05Regular 0.00

379 EUFAULA F.O.P. LODGE #207 11/09/2023 35899250.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 11/09/2023 35900118.89Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 11/09/2023 359011,193.45Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 11/09/2023 359021,319.93Regular 0.00

00158 Ken's Garage 11/09/2023 35903680.01Regular 0.00

12511 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 11/09/2023 3590436.06Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 11/09/2023 3590518.00Regular 0.00

14158 MetLife 11/09/2023 3590649.56Regular 0.00

00186 Miller Office Equipment 11/09/2023 3590730.00Regular 0.00

258 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 11/09/2023 35908200.00Regular 0.00

257 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 11/09/2023 359091,514.62Regular 0.00

14456 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 11/09/2023 359104,101.99Regular 0.00

14312 SignalTek, Inc 11/09/2023 3591110,750.00Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 11/09/2023 35912306.86Regular 0.00

14323 VYVE BROADBAND A,INC 11/09/2023 35913155.74Regular 0.00

15730 American Stamp & Marking Products 11/17/2023 35914160.97Regular 0.00

13010 COPS PRODUCTS, LLC 11/17/2023 359151,126.11Regular 0.00

124 EAST CENTRAL ELECTRIC 11/17/2023 35916189.37Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 11/17/2023 3591728.86Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 11/17/2023 359181,230.77Regular 0.00

15036 HELMS CONSTRUCTION 11/17/2023 35919210.00Regular 0.00

14543 HELMS SMALL ENGINE REPAIR,LLC 11/17/2023 35920981.27Regular 0.00

00158 Ken's Garage 11/17/2023 359212,211.77Regular 0.00

15846 La Tire Shop 11/17/2023 35922750.00Regular 0.00

217 McINTOSH COUNTY ASSESSOR 11/17/2023 3592350.00Regular 0.00

00186 Miller Office Equipment 11/17/2023 3592471.08Regular 0.00

13527 MUSKOGEE COMMUNICATIONS,INC 11/17/2023 35925931.00Regular 0.00

260 O N G 11/17/2023 35926800.97Regular 0.00

15150 Patricia DANIEL 11/17/2023 35927850.00Regular 0.00

284 QUILL CORPORATION 11/17/2023 3592849.56Regular 0.00

15326 SHEILA EDWARDS 11/17/2023 359297,334.00Regular 0.00



GF Claims List Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/27/2023 10:46:38 AM Page 7 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 11/17/2023 35930177.86Regular 0.00

12325 VALARIE COX 11/17/2023 35931170.30Regular 0.00

15344 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 11/17/2023 359321,887.83Regular 0.00

14590 OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE 11/17/2023 3593310.00Regular 0.00

13644 American Fidelity 11/22/2023 3593475.90Regular 0.00

15429 Auto Doctors 11/22/2023 35935443.46Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 11/22/2023 3593657.50Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 11/22/2023 3593739.40Regular 0.00

13010 COPS PRODUCTS, LLC 11/22/2023 35938307.76Regular 0.00

13372 DEARBORN NATIONAL 11/22/2023 3593950.46Regular 0.00

14171 Delta Dental 11/22/2023 35940260.05Regular 0.00

198 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 11/22/2023 3594155.00Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 11/22/2023 3594239.78Regular 0.00

379 EUFAULA F.O.P. LODGE #207 11/22/2023 35943250.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 11/22/2023 3594435.98Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 11/22/2023 359451,360.46Regular 0.00

415 GUARANTEE PEST CONTROL 11/22/2023 3594680.00Regular 0.00

384 KAY ROBBINS WALL, ESQ. 11/22/2023 35947985.00Regular 0.00

330 KIBOIS AREA TRANSIT SERVICE 11/22/2023 359481,666.67Regular 0.00

12511 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 11/22/2023 3594936.06Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 11/22/2023 35950216.00Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 11/22/2023 359516,951.75Regular 0.00

15727 McQuay Construction 11/22/2023 35952145,800.00Regular 0.00

14158 MetLife 11/22/2023 3595349.56Regular 0.00

244 NICHOLS GROCERY 11/22/2023 3595419.06Regular 0.00

12527 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 11/22/2023 35955290.20Regular 0.00

257 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 11/22/2023 359561,471.11Regular 0.00

14456 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 11/22/2023 359574,101.99Regular 0.00

11947 OSBI 11/22/2023 35958150.00Regular 0.00

15877 Ragz Roll Offs & Hauling, LLC 11/22/2023 359599,100.00Regular 0.00

00234 Superior Signs and Graphics 11/22/2023 35960850.00Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 11/22/2023 3596188.96Regular 0.00

15498 US Fleet Tracking LLC 11/22/2023 35962459.20Regular 0.00

15344 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 11/22/2023 35963379.98Regular 0.00

14323 VYVE BROADBAND A,INC 11/22/2023 35964104.95Regular 0.00

00224 Lewis Fencing & Construction 11/22/2023 359659,800.00Regular 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 11/09/2023 DFT00007741,254.05Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 11/09/2023 DFT00007752,037.81Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/09/2023 DFT00007762,281.39Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/09/2023 DFT0000777996.90Bank Draft 0.00

107 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 11/09/2023 DFT00007781,016.00Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 11/09/2023 DFT000077966.37Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/09/2023 DFT00007804,262.66Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 11/22/2023 DFT00007861,347.52Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 11/22/2023 DFT00007872,189.73Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/22/2023 DFT00007882,658.88Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/22/2023 DFT00007891,103.20Bank Draft 0.00

107 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 11/22/2023 DFT00007901,195.00Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 11/22/2023 DFT000079181.90Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/22/2023 DFT00007924,717.16Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/22/2023 DFT00007935.58Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 11/22/2023 DFT00007941.92Bank Draft 0.00



GF Claims List Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/27/2023 10:46:38 AM Page 8 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/22/2023 DFT000079523.84Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code General Fund Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

96

0

0

17

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

113 0.00

Payment

294,026.90

0.00

0.00

25,239.91

0.00

319,266.81

Payable
Count

152

0

0

17

0

169



GF Claims List Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/27/2023 10:46:38 AM Page 9 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Police Acct-Police Acct

1817 CITY OF EUFAULA GENERAL FUND 11/03/2023 326415,330.07Regular 0.00

11946 CLEET 11/03/2023 3265575.36Regular 0.00

13455 MCINTOSH COUNTY SHERIFF 11/03/2023 32661.44Regular 0.00

00135 Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics 11/03/2023 326725.00Regular 0.00

11947 OSBI 11/03/2023 32681,126.36Regular 0.00

00200 Aberdeen Enterprizes II, Inc 11/09/2023 3269340.99Regular 0.00

00231 Torchlight K9, LLC 11/14/2023 32709,900.00Regular 0.00

00200 Aberdeen Enterprizes II, Inc 11/22/2023 3271236.97Regular 0.00

11947 OSBI 11/22/2023 3272150.00Regular 0.00

12970 PRATT LAW OFFICE,P.C. 11/22/2023 32731,300.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Police Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

10

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10 0.00

Payment

28,986.19

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

28,986.19

Payable
Count

10

0

0

0

0

10



GF Claims List Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/27/2023 10:46:38 AM Page 10 of 11

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Recreation Acct-Recreation Acct

15067 COWAN GROUP ENGINEERING, LLC 11/03/2023 2688107.50Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 11/09/2023 26891,490.96Regular 0.00

12832 RODEBUSH SEPTIC SERVICE 11/09/2023 2690900.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Recreation Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

3

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3 0.00

Payment

2,498.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,498.46

Payable
Count

6

0

0

0

0

6



GF Claims List Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

Page 11 of 1111/27/2023 10:46:38 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

123

0

0

17

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

140 0.00

437,908.37

0.00

0.00

25,239.91

0.00

463,148.28

185

0

0

17

0

202

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

10 City of Eufaula General Fund 319,266.8111/2023

30 AIRPORT ACCOUNT 8,736.8011/2023

37 EUFAULA ECONOMIC DEVELOP AUTH 2,000.7511/2023

41 POLICE ACCOUNT 28,986.1911/2023

43 RECREATION ACCOUNT 2,498.4611/2023

90 Public Works Authority 149.7111/2023

97 Eufaula Public Works/CWSRF 101,509.5611/2023

463,148.28



City Council Agenda Item No.9 
 

Meeting Date: December 4, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to approve a Specific Use Permit to allow for the continued operation of an RV 
Park at the following location: Lots 1-6, BLK 35. City of Eufaula. Commonly Known 305 JC 
Watts Jr. Ave. 
 
Initiator:  Thomas and Gina Boling 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager, Julie Musgrave Admin. Asst. 
 
Background: Thomas & Gina Boling submitted a Specific Use application on October 23, 
2023. They have recently purchased the RV Park previously owned by Jerry & Delores Raeder. 
In order to continue operating it as an RV park, the Bolings must obtain their own Specific Use 
Permit. They intend to temporarily use it as an RV park while designing a complex for 
townhomes, which they intend to build in the future. Update: This item was presented to and 
approved by the Planning and Zoning Committee. 
 
Council Pillar: Economic Development, 
 
Financial Impact: Multi-million dollar project 
 
Attachment: Application, Deed, Boundary Survey, Site plan for RV Park, Example designs of 
future townhouses Radius List, Radius Letters, Map, & Indian Journal Publication 
 
Recommended Action: Approve as recommended by the Planning and Zoning Committee. 
 
 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432 and the Community Center, 121 
High Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the location of meeting) on November 15, 2023 4:00 PM 

 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETING 
Thursday 

November 20, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission / Board of Adjustment 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-
eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made 
(ADA 28 CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items, non-agenda items, and 
public hearings to five (5) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such 
period is required to sign in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address, and specify the 
agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to the matter being considered 
and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time.  If written materials are to be submitted 
ten (10) copies should be made available and may not be returned.  Under Oklahoma Law, 
the Council Members are prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on 
today’s agenda.  

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member Serina Kleveter 
Member Chelsey Lewis 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

November 20, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. Call to Order     Chairman Sam Sylvester 
 

2. Roll Call /Attendance   Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 
 

3. Approval of Minutes. 
A. Planning and Zoning Commission meeting September 18, 2023.   

 
4. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, 

and/or Postponement of a Specific Use Permit to allow for the continued 
operation of a RV Park at the following location: Lots 1-6, BLK 35. City of 
Eufaula. Commonly Known 305 JC Watts Jr. Ave.  
 
A. Conduct a public hearing. 
B. Take Action 

 
5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, 

and/or Postponement of the Chairmans signature of approval for the 
Southmore commercial addition, Lot 1 final plat. Commonly Known 600 
BLK S Main St. 
 

6. Discussion of the parking and sidewalk codes in the Downtown District. 
 

7. Adjournment. 
 



 
 
 
 

Planning & Zoning Item No. 4 
 

 
Meeting Date: November 20, 2023 

 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a Specific Use Permit requesting the continued operation of a RV Park at the 
following location: Lot 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, & 6 BLK 35 OT Eufaula. Commonly Known as 305 JC 
Watts Jr 
 
Initiator: Thomas & Gina Boling  
 
Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 
 
Background:  Thomas & Gina Boling submitted a Specific Use application on October 23, 
2023. They have recently purchased the RV Park previously owned by Jerry & Delores Raeder. 
In order to continue operating it as a RV park the Boling’s must obtain their own Specific Use 
Permit. They intend to temporarily use it as a RV park, while designing a complex for town 
homes which they intend to build in the future.  
 
Attachment:  Application, Deed, Boundary Survey, Site plan for RV Park, Example designs of 
future town houses Radius List, Radius Letters, Map, & Indian Journal Publication 
 
 
 
 
 
 



A. General Description of property

Size in Acres or Square Feet:

Current Use: V K

Topography (Flat, Rolling Hills, Etc.):

Frontage Road (Name and Description): 5cU

ldentifo structures and improvements on property:

{
Iu *l,e r c€. (t A,TKIN

5

o
<j( t-5t

I A.

City Water: YES NO

City Sewer: YES NO

ldentify the use(s) intended for the subject property:

! k.
'e-

\n r
nh Lg,

,,/

fo!



CITY OF EUFAULA

APPLICATION FOR SPECIFIC USE PERMIT

Address or General Description: o lL-

Present Zoning : Y}lul+; !",*;to Owner of Record:

Legal Description of tract under application, if described meters and bondby

C

s, attach plat of
survey: 3

I

lf applicant is other than owner, pleese indicate interest (purchaser, lessee, agent for, other).
Attach documentation of interest and documentation from the owner of record authorizing this
specific use permit.

N-*

Are there any private or deed restrictions controlling use of tract (lf yes, explain) : _
f\o

Responsible party for advertising, zoning specific use permit fee, and any additional fees:

Name:

Addres

Phone:

s: 30lA
-54 7 r l) -8 8s-

I do hereby certify th e informat retn bmitted is complete, true and accurate.

Signed Date:

Printed Name:

IAddress: * Vn,OYl OK

Phone:

b"4 !

oate: ocf Lo,?oB _



B. General Description of Adjourning Property

ldentify any buildings and give their approximate distance from your property lines: 

-

me,.rfs. 0 & ivnatc\ DD

+e\ e e 1-t,

Explain the surrounding land uses: R* r,. tional 
^*.,J 

R .asdl.ntia.l

C. Specific Use Permit Request

Specific Use is an activity which is basically similar to the uses permitted in a zone, but which

may not be entirely compatible with the permitted uses' fu a consequence, an application for

Specific Use requires review to ensure that the specific use may be compatible with the

permitted uses in the zone or other adjacent permitted uses which may be affected.

Describe the Specific Use as it pertains to your property: /

afK s

Describe the
of Eufaula:

ur proposed jacent properties and/or to thebenefits, if a of
\Oyl

to the
qr + 0; h"l,'



\\ \f hlross,€.r

ldentify how well suited the subject property is for your proposed use. (cite such advantages as
topography, foliage, soil, drainage, access, distance to centers of population, availability of
utilities, etc.) Explain:

{ t
lac. +o tl U o,f l(

I ercrh I h cLrv\

Explain how the proposed change in use will affect the road system(s) serving your area: _
t

l\\

fs.

I o

Give an estimated traffic count (average daily trips) for the proposed use. How will the
potentialtraffic resulting from the increased use or activity be controlled?

(o ( (
i\\ o

ls the pro use comparable to surrounding permitted uses and the existing development
pattern?

How will the proposed use be detrimental to property in the same zone or vicinity?
adverse effects and explain measures you would propose to minimize these effects)

(ldentiflr any
Explain: _

q
V_ b"nJ;.,vl t" +h. a* ,*



Appli.ant: Do NOT Write gelow This Llhe

Appllcation received by: Oatel

Tract Adeage

Section:

Public Hearing Date:

Township:

Range:_ PresentZoning:

Fee Receipt No:Application Number: _

Plannins Commlssion Recommendatlon

Recommendatlon:

Date Oatei

Ciw Councll Action

Action: 

-

Vote; 

-

Provisions: _ Provisions: 

-



-202I00,q536 Bootr I lE 1 pg lr0/10/10t3 11 55ahF.. S2O Oo oo.l).a.i F. oh. Mrt^t6!

7:5

tnrn
WARRANTY OEEO

(Oklahoma Statutory Form)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT Jrny M. Rsedsr akr Jony Rotd.r snd Oatores A" Rsader aka Dolorcs Reado.. a fta..ied couplo, party of the
first parl, in consideration of the sum of Ten And No/1OO Oollers ($iO.OO) and other vatuable coogc,eretions to d m handpad, the recerpt ot whrch is hereby acknowledged does hereby grant. bargain. sell and convey unlo Tc Enterprtao
GrouP' LLc' .n okl.ho6. llmltcd llability company, party of thelecond pa;. the tollowing described real prop€rty and
oremrses s[uale n Mclntosh County, State ot Oklahoma. to-wll

SEE EXHIBIT'A'ATTACHED HERETO ANO MADE A PART HEREOF

Sub,ecl to easements nghts ofway and reslnctMe covenants of record. Less and excepl all oil, gas and other minerals
prcvrously reserved or conveyed of recoral

Togetherwth allthe rmprovemenls lhereon and lhe appurlenances thereunlo betonging, and warEnt the tt e to the same.
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD saad delcribed Femises unb the s€rd parties of lhe seconc, pan. ib succe5sors, hei6 and
assigns, .forever. f.ee, clear and discharged ofand trom all former g;nts, charges. taxes, judgments, morlgages and other
Uens and enclmbrances ol whatsoevea nature

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undeGigned have execLJtect thrs document on the date(s) set fodh below
,i4

Srgned and delrvered OctoOe, -/4_. ZOZS

1

aka Jerry R€ader

Jelores A aka Reader

Given under my hand and seat the day and year tast above wntten.

The Slale ot OKLAHOMA
INDMOUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT

County of OKLAHOMA

,fHEeicre me. the undersigned, a Notary Pubtac. rn and for sad County and State, on this __-lLL_ day of Ocrober. 2023
personally appearedJerry M. Raeder aka Jerry Reader and oelores A Raeder aka DetoJElEEider 

'a 
marned couple. to

me known to be he identjcal persons who execuled the wilhrn and foregong rnsttument anct acknowledged lo me lhal
lhey executed the same as rhetr free and voruntary acl and deed for rhtuse-s and purposes therern sel forth

6,$---i?6
l5r'ocP'!

\r$t''
rQrt&db,-

U.il Oo.d.nd Tax Statement6 To:
TG Enterpnse Group LLC. an Okhhoma Imrted

fill'*ifY ntt s
fAnon/, oL 19lt

Nolary Pubhc in and for the Stale ot OKLAHOMA
Notary's PnnteC Name
Notary's Com.ntss,on Exorres _

Prosantod for flling by and aetum to:
Chicago TiUe Oklahoma Co
210 Park Ave.. Surte 210
Oklahoma Clty. OK 73102
File No 710702300601
TiUe lnsurance CommiEnent, if any. issued by
Chrcago T le Insurance Company

0..n llrLtubrt v{r,rery)
cxD10.? d6 

' 
urd.r.d 0lol 17

ftd<r roo.aerr2i^aro!
ol(aT.Fca8-q2!rr .60a;0.7!0/c2!aa60t



EXHIBIT"A"
Legal Descrlflion

,rffiffi-ffiT

ForA,PNlParcel lD(e): 100140{3440t4{01{0 /ouForTax Mao lD{s): C,

Tract l:
Th6 Soutr Sbdy (60) feet o, tot Ons (1), Blod( Thlottur (30) ol fre CIU of Eufaula, Mclnbah CounU, Oklahoma, lsss
anrl exced all of the alby lyittg bctt osn Lob 1 a]d 6 of Eloct 3{.

ForAPt{rParcol lD(3}:
For Tax ilap lD(cl:

t001{0{35{01fi00{0
Rtt CK

Tract 2:
LoB 1, 2, 3. 4, 5 & 6 In Block 35 b he City of Eubula, Mclnbrh County, Olrlahorna, accodlng b the officbl pbt Urorcof.

Prhbc ro.Oarl O tt2lAil b,
oK4TfCeBO2rrt.a0r,o,o7107ull0060r

OG.d ($frnotyl|,!mrt,,
OXOio{7.&c, Upd.b4 @.6.17 Pigo 2



I

I +
+ +

HASKELL D, SAUNDERS

Es:l r fiY ,6i F"a$0 or ,11*,
cal {qt) 560119

8-4 Proeat-hos
AOUNOARY SUR\EY

xorls

lPpe4. c/244z s,t 1wttx E:L4 -U,ri4- S.d<c

E

7

N
s

a
A
O 516.

,'t.ltTt.l ccI,ir. *rdlno

* ---+--"'''1*
I

d
g

UI

Il
+

3a

,()

+

\

4 ,*v
/vv'

,tsN

*\t
N

+

emq

z-r

- 
_J.C.t)a7'rz trz

{
ci
Q
o

s

i4

nmss -y,Ed d -c or-JE{ *, 14 
- 

n

ffi s

8lrDEn8
L8.ltt,

z/

Hoskeil 0.
Okloholna
114A6
c.A.*2564

=-J\
C\\

NF

)

qi

a:.



uI
}l

Tfl
I

I

*
*

\II

I

-

t T

7I a
I

tl

I

L.: L
bro el)l *I

G
:.b

E

l}
#
,i- ffi

Effi
t.,L,

.i::.' I
[-r,-.

I

.e

I

7
17:

L

b

L

&
T I

1 t-I
rfl

-

I I
lt, r

J.' '

n*

I

lgrN
)!A
(
Bc

s

f

i

n

't
,'

H

-/

'or

E(l,
ct

: t-

I

t
!:

:.J

J

- o

r-;,
2

L
t_

rET

I

-EI.lE

l

td



-, 1=6
<F

s
+

G\,u
{
\)

a=\
.s\

s
\

'f

i
I

i
!
:-il

.t
r|\l,

t\
b

\.,R
s(:xl \^,N.\t-:-soe, ,\

-^rsv

J
-

.1 "' r'

i\

0.
I

(r-
9r
q
T

-S

\
.6

6

F.'s
A

G

{

t
vi

\

i! r
_\I

'f1
-z1t'
,
'3 -si

t-

:o
is

a_.:

\
q
(^\

{
5\
_L-
:+

?
{9

s\

i.r
-:.-

9r
n

l"roty'g 
I

i';. -zV1

Sfrrr *

,s 3

\
1.. t91

I

}[
,I

,i
I

L

/,

i
i
I
I

I
t_

\
i
I
i

4..

.{
\

\1 \

;

\r'
I,

\
\ \

,)

\,
I

v

4

9

-__

1'll

l-
?

)_1

\
I

\
\

--_

-

r ("
S

rJt-
I,:

I

L.

a

$
nFn-s
sFl

f

*

I

I
i

I
l.

I

t

I

i

_t

li
t1

/i.

'l
iII
I
i
I

r

I

1

I

:

o
{l

I



t ,a::,t
'.,*
'''r*f,

;;
_*
,t''J
w
}*
,te!
*

w
'fu'
tB

,,'t},
lrit*'

'
*-rra
{IL
*}
,*lr,

I

\],',1)
T>'
L\

I

rit*
.-\\t

Rr)

?4 I5;m,Hiffilx&

ilfi

1 1-' .da/h. I

..t&.

I

ftr

uililtlrmf

B
4 @

,.WW,

$€r*4@$de$

.hl

nq
.a

-;,*-.--a:a--

g

$x
E

t
Gidr
{lq

EJ

g
IiI
6fil

,@#.a

rItilt

Illll
t

,a

I

I

I
I

I
IrI



't0117123.9:45 AM designbasics.com/printable/?id=E0E2907C-6BAE-46AE-869C-2BSCE75E4BCE

'@ NI o

1.. (
l\,HERE GREAT DESI(;N MATTENS

800.947.7s26
www.DesignBasics.com

Sgur* foooge
l-irsl Fltxrr 561

Sccod Ploor TIS
li)lll llcdrcd l?17
Caragc 217
tintinishcrl Spacc

Speclllcrtlom
widrh 8r,r,0-
Dcpth JA(I
Hcighr 25,t"
Main Lcvcl q'0.'

SccordLsyel t,O"
lirundatirn (.rawl

Ertcdor Walk 2 x6
lllin fc{tuG
Stori€s z
llcdru)ms I

Bsthroorns 3
(iurugc Spacc's I

Archltecturil Sgl.6
ContmpoBr)

(i)nstrucaion l-iccnsc t.rpc

. PDF S2.9lt()

. .--AU 3.1.995

. ('onstructron LlccB. ()nlv S I .{(1,. Dincnsionrl Plntr 5 1.910

Con3rruc$on l.iccnse Optloos

# 29381 McAdoo Springs

ErovnPle o'(f

88:0'

. Singlc Build (no cost)

. Unlimirld Builds 3500

l'oundrtlon Optlons

Cmwl (no cost)
Bucmmt Unfinishcd $245

Slab J245

BMrcnt Unlinishcd \fhlkout
ll90.m

Plrtl Supporf Products (ilorc thln onc itrm
mey bc rlccled)

. RR Revcrse 3245. Materisls Esrimste Sl75

Pl&n Pmmoliood Pmducts (morc lhrn one
itern mey. be selmted)

Dining
to[r 9to

o

Familv
Rooni

Promotiooal Liccu* t25
Custom Prcmorional Liccmc 385
Yard Sign prcharod w/ licen* 3250
Spccifrcstion & Finishing Checktisr
$5

.a . rl

prG

t,..,' .:.

@ DBLLC This home plan is registcred with the U.S. Copyright oflice and is a tederally protected work. Reproducing or re-drawing this
design for marketing or construction puPose without first purchasing a promotional or construction license is strictly prohibitedl

i

Etrrto

Dining

Familv
Roorfi Familv

Roorfi

Dining

roE, r!'

Familv
Rooni

Dini:s

https:/Aivww.designbasics.com/printabte/?id=E0E29o7c-68AE46AE-869c-2B5cE75E4BCE '|2

ilrrT
rt

I-I-II,-

ffi

Kit

l'.p e 
l.r



-?

10117123.9:45 AM

I
800.947.7526

www.DesignBasics.com

# 29381 McAdoo
Springs

N
designbasics.com/printable/?id=E0E2907C-68AE46AE-869C-285CE75E4BC E

{r',.'i::.

W}IERf (;Rf {T DESI(;N TIAITEI

!

& DBLLC'l-his home plan is rcgistered with the U.S. Copyright Office and is a lederally protected wo*. Rcproducing or re-drawing this
dcsign tbr rnarkcting or construction purposc without first purchasing a promotional or construction license is strictly prohibited.

Br.3 Br.3 Br.3Br.3

https://www.d€signbasics.com/prinLabte/?id=E0E2907c{8AE-46AE-869c-2gscE7sE4BcE
212

LL(

-l

Suite Suite

L_,cI-l

Br.2 Br.2 Br.2
ct rtoo 9",ro

-

-F

l.l Lii I-td.-..-,.-. -+
Il9hf cr0r.r,av^ll,lr

I ll -|**il .t

Br.2
,"rr0



(on/'ory',b, # l\b%otL

Paymonl Oe..rlption

IG tuir,pis Gro.? LLC

lgent.Am€group@an.oot

3701 NW i92.d ST

1n238023 9 2Er55 Arr

Buslness

Name

Crty of

Eufaula. OK

(Permils)

Payment Paymenl Confirmatlon

Method Account Numbet

Convenience

Fee
Total

CHECK ""3967 27692062 S150.00 51.r0 S151.10



(or/"rr,y',b, # a1b?looZ

Paymo.t Oo!crlptlon

TG Enl.rp.E eu.9 [tC

roonE p.ts6qroup(9an.not

3701 NW 192.d ST

t0/232023 9 26:55 Atr,l

Buslnes5

Name

City of

Eufaula, OK

(Permits)

Payment Payment Confl.matton
Method Account Number

Convenionce

Fee
Total

CHECK --3967 27692062 S15o.OO 51.10 S151.rO



P. O. BOX 107
I l0 N. First Street
Eufaula, OK74432

August 24,2023

City of Eufaula

Julie Musgraves

Lots 1-6 Blk 35 Eufaula

Trina Williams
Mclntosh County Assessor

TRINA WILLIAMS
M c I N TO S H C O U N T Y,4.S,SES,SOR

INVOICE

Phone 918-689-261 I
Fax 918-689-361 I

assesso r46tlw@yahoo.com

.$s0.00

Respectfully,

l--\rt*f)*



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Oata provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

List

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
BlocldLot
Lot Size

1 001 -00-038-006-0-002-00
00306 E BOOKER T. WASHIN(

EUFAULA
0038 / 0006

1 001 -00-038-001 -0-002-00
00313 E BOOKER T. WASHIN(

LilLrE MCNEAL) E70' LOT 6 BLK 38 OT
FAULA 568/431

LOT ,I BLK 38 OT-EUFAULA 880/557

LOT 1 BLOCK 38 OT EUFAULA

ParcellD

Situs

SizeLot

Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision EUFAULA
Bloculot 0038 / OO01

Parcello 1 001 -OO-O3g_OO1 _O-oOj _00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision EUFAULA
BlocUlot 003g / OO01

Size

Account 460023053 Current Owner Legal Description
MUSCOGEE CREEK NATION

Book/Page
oK 74447-000C

PO BOX 297
OKMULGEE

Account 460023049 Legal

313 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON STEUFAULA oN 74432_OOOC
BooUPage 0880-0557

CRAWFORD, THOMAS

Account 460023048 Owner Legal Description
CRAWFORD, THOMAS & CHERYL

& PRENTICE I. PRATT 12l108
313 HARRISON ST.
EUFAULA oK 74432_OOOC

-051 3
Lot Lots

7 638/358 987t513-21

Oate

Time

10t30t2023

09:20:01

"e.,o.D .D
I

Eelt Sr.

#cD e) o,
_.r

o @ o @ t' oc o P
*,'*rail-i-.:'

ot
o

i
c,"1,o

' a ?.."eo 
li,fiqti'

il I

et I
;r

:,.:.,,,i

o

o

-t
: o o o t:"

aD o o o oooo
: .\,. ,,r i..r .

oo o to olroocio"o

(Doo ril
I . aa!--
ogt o C ,G) o'6

:t/
,

o(Dg(D

CO OO

o EI

E,O OGD(D
{

d; lo o o o []

Oo
OA

orD

lxo

o
@

o

'o o (t
.,j|H

,l ooo
lr-

(D

t' ei

o*116 ooo
t.

O€) C

ll oo
o
o

o
o
g

O .D
..,

.D
llarr (.o.:i!r

sf

o
o

i

01! c i*' o
o o 'i:r-____----::L

o att

;l



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

Account List

Date

Time

10t30t2023

09:20:01

2

LOT 6 BLK 38 OT EUFAULA 865/771
88 1033/573 ',t071t413 1 1 58/796

5120'OF LOT 8 BLK 39 OT
AULA

LOT 7 AND ALLEY BLK 39 OT
BEG 220'E OF SWC LOT 5

N1 50' W50' S1 50', POB 645/04
6t154

LOT 5 BLK 38 OT-EUFAULA9431271
003/578

oF s120',LOT 7 & W20'oF s12o'oF
8 BLK 39 OT.EUFAULA 4951207

& ABANDONED ALLEY 2OX3O' IN
& ADJ. 10'OF ALLEY OF LOTS 1-2

39 OT-EUFAULA

ALLEY & 3OX3O IN NE/C OF LOT 7
ABAN. ALLEY & N2O' OF LOT 8 BLK 39

4 &W20',OF LOT 5 BLK 37 0T

LOT 5 BLK 37 OT-EUFAULA12OI325
527 1328 584t577 5841 1 1 4 61 6/544

ParcellD 1 001 -00-038-006-0-001 -00
OO3O1 E HARRISON AV E

EUFAULA
0038 / 0006

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460023069

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
SecITwn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 001 -00-039-008-0-002-00
00229 E BOOKER T. WASHIN(

EUFAULA
0039 / 0008

1 00 1 -00-039-007-0-002-00
00217 E BOOKER T. WASHIN(

EUFAULA
0039 / 0007

't 001 -00-038-005-0-002-00

EUFAULA
0038 / 0005

LotS

1 001 -00-039-001 -0-002-00
00207 s'G" sT

EUFAULA
0039 / 0001

Lots

1 001 -00-039-007-0-004-00
00207 s "G'sT

EUFAULA
0039 / 0007
2 Lots

"l 00 1 -00-037-004-0-000-00
OO4O3 E BOOKER T. WASHIN(

EUFAULA
0037 / 0004

1 001 -00-037-005-0-001 -00

OO4O9 E BOOKER T. WASHIN(

EUFAULA
0037 / 0005

Account 460034194 Owner Legal Description
PENDARVIS, RONDALD III & JUSTEENA

4805 CHESTER ST
SPENCER oK 73084-

11

Current Owner Legal Description
SULPHUR SPRINGS BAPTIST CHURCH

oK 00000-000c
BooUPage

Account 460023066 Current Owner Legal Description

Account 460023052

NICHOLS. TERRY D.

1121 ELIZABETH DR
CHECOTAH Ot< 74426-
Book/Page 0716-0154

Account 460023067

PION EER BUSINESS INVESTMENTS

LLC
1575 SE HWY 42
SUMMERFIELD FL 34491-

1 003-0578

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 001 -00-039-007-0-003-00
00206 S'G'ST

EUFAULA
0039 / 0007

SULPHUR SPRINGS BAPTIST CHURCH

229 HARRISON
EUFAULA oK 74432-000c

0404-0596Account 460023055 Current Owner Legal Description
MCGRIFF, ROOSEVELT

214 W RACE AVE

CHECOTAH
Book/Page

oN 74426-000C

Account 460023068 Current Owner Legal Description
MCGRIFF, ROOSEVELT ETAL

214 W RACE AVE

CHECOTAH oK 74426-000C
BooUPage

Account 460023045 Current Owner Legal Description

WILLIE, WINFORD

513 COUNTRY CLUB DR
EDMOND
BooUPage

oK 73003-000c

Account t1600230,{6 Current Owner Legal Description

PROPERTY & HOUSES, LLC

P.O. BOX 3271
SHAWNEE
BooUPage 1 146-0469

oK 74802-000c

14614691178178

Cunent Owner Legal Descrlption



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

Date
Time

10t30t2023

09:20:02
Account List
Account 460022997

ParcellD 1001-00-029-002-0-002-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision EUFAULA
Block/Lot 0029 / 0002
Lot Size 1 Lots

E64'OF LOT 2 BLK 29 OT-EUFAULA
N1O'X 50'VACATED ALLEY 809/796

15 908/360 948/156 1142t249
144t752

'OF LOT 1 BLK 29 OT-EUFAULA &
O'X 64'VACATED ALLEY 809/796
/1 15 908/360 948/156 11421249

1 68/1 89 1 1 68/1 89 1 1 68/450 1168t451

9-10 BLK 29 OT-EUFAULA & 51O'X
84'VACATED ALLEY 399/347 7771227

3 809/796 928/380

OF N39' LOT 2 E67' LOT 3 BLK 34
EUFAULA 64017 1 6 9721 477 1 1 57 1526

LOT 8 BLK 29 OT-EUFAULA & 51O'X
VACATED ALLEY 643/635 667/599

LOT 1 E14'LOT 2 BLK 29 OT
FAULA & N1O'X 50'VACATED ALLEY

15t282 426t214 809/796 1182t581

75'OF W65' LOT 4 BLK 29 OT
& N1O'X 62.75'VACATED

LEY 310/248 420t312 474t42712t693
809/796 906i320 I 1 6t31 2 920 I 434

LOT 5 & N23'LOr 6 BLK 34 0r
FAULA 854/21

E134',N39'OF LOT 2 &W67'E134'
LOT 3 BLK 34 OT-EUFAULA 610/380

ParcellD 1001-00-029-009-0-000-00
Situs 00215 E McKINLEY AV
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision EUFAULA
BlocuLot OO34 / OOO2

1 001 -00-029-001 -0-001 -00

EUFAULA
0029 / 0001

EUFAULA
0029 / 0009
2 Lots

1 001 -00-034-002-0-002-00
00218 E McKINLEY AV

EUFAULA
0034 / 0002
2 Lots

1 001 -00-029-008-0-002-00
00205 E McKINLEY AV

EUFAULA
0029 / 0008
1 Lots

1 001 -00-029-001 -0-002-00
00228 BELT

EUFAULA
0029 / 0001
2 Lots

1 001 -00-029-004-0-002-00
00212 BELT

EUFAULA
0029 / 0004

1 001 -00-034-005-0-002-00
00109 s "E" sT

EUFAULA
0034 / 0005

1 001 -00-034-002-0-003-oo
00214 E McKINLEY AV

Size

Current Owner

BROWN, ROWDY & CAITLYN

126 OLD STATE HWY 99 SOUTH

SEMTNOLE ox 74868-
1144-0752

Account 460022995 Current Owner

BARR,PAULA&MARIA

1901 RED PRAIRIE DR

EDMOND
BooUPage 1 168-0451

oK 73025-

Account 460023007 Current Owner

BELT PROPERTIES, LLC

PO BOX 841

EUFAULA or 74432-000c
0928-0380

Account 460023036 Current Owner Legal Description

3405 E LOUISVILLE
BROKEN ARROW

GAP HAWK, LLC

or 74014-
1157-0526

Account 460023006

VARGAS, GABRIEL

1OO8 BERRYPATCH

McALESTER oK 74501-000c
0667-0599

Account 460022996 Curent
SPARKS, HARRY ROYCE & SHARLEEN

319 BARNETT RD
McALESTER
BooUPage 0426-0214

oK 74501-000C

Account 460022999 Currcnt Owner Legal
HENRY, CLIFFORD G. & JULIE A.

oK 74432-000C

212 BELT
EUFAULA

Account 460023039 Current Legal
NOTARO, PATRICK A, III

109 SOUTH E ST
EUFAULA
BooUPage 0854-0021

oK 74432-OOOC

Account 450023037 Owner
JEFFRIES, JERRY LEMON JR. &
SANDRA GENE REV. TRUST

o|< 74426-1174

409 MILES
CHECOTAH

Lot Lots

1/190 968/388

Leqal Description

Current Owner



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

r;

Date

Time

10t30t2023

09:20:02

Account 460023035

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 001 -00-034-001 -0-002-00

EUFAULA
0034 / 0001

ParcellD 1001-00-034-002-0-004-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision EUFAULA
BlocULot 0034 / 0002

4

ParcellD 1 001 -00-029-002-0-003-00
00216 BELT

1 001 -00-029-01 1 -0-000-00

EUFAULA
0029 / 001 1

2

1 001 -00-034-006-0-004-00

EUFAULA
0034 / 0006

1 001 -00-039-002-0-002-00

EUFAULA
0039 / 0002

1 001 -00-039-001 -0-001 -00

EUFAULA
0039 / 0001

1 001 -00-039-002-0-004-00

EUFAULA
0039 / 0002

EUFAULA
0029 / 0002

3 Lots

FULLERTON, TOMMIE JR. & AMY L.

WASSON-FULLERTON
PO BOX 791
EUFAULA
BooUPage 1047-0639

.LOT 1 & 546'LOT 2 BLK 34 OT
AULA 323/533

11.12BIK 29 OT-EUFAULA & S1O'X
64' VACATED ALLEY 553/358 559/1 79

777t227 797t213 809/796 928/380

OF 560' LOT 6 BLK 34 OT EUFAULA
93 97t250

N120' LOT 2, BEG.1 1 5'W OF NE/C
1 W50' 5150', E50' N150" W50' OF
OF ALLEY LOT 2, W2O'OF S7O'LOT

E3O'OF S7O' LOT 3 BLK 39 OT
FAULA 6831781

oF N120'& W20',OF N120'OF LOT 1

39 OT-EUFAULA 683/781

1-6 BLK 35 OT-EUFAULA (RV PARK)
305 WATTS AVE

' N80',OF LOT 2 & E30' OF N80'OF
3 BLK 39 OT.EUFAULA 2411175

OF W36'LOT 2, W36'LOT 3, ALL
4, N39'LOT 5 BLK 34 OT EUFAULA

7231657 8341592

OF LOT 2, ALL OF LOT 3 & E15'OF
4 BLK 29 OT-EUFAULA & NlO'X 119'

ACATED ALLEY 809/796 837/1 1 5

7/390 884/610 8871761 908/360 9211162

2

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD 1 001 -00-035-001 -0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision EUFAULA
Block/Lot 0035 / 0001

SizeLot

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot

SizeLot

Current Owner Legal tlescription
MCCARTY, ELOISE ETAL

% PATRICK A. NOTARO, JR.
109 S'E'STREET
EUFAULA oK 74432-000C
Book/Page

Account 46002300E Current Owner Legal Description

oK 74432-000C

Account 460023041 Current Owner Legal Description

% FRANCINE BLACK
PO BOX 1992
OXNARD
BooUPage

cA 93032-000c

WILLIAMS, ELLA

Account 460023056 Current Owner Legal Description

PO BOX'174
EUFAULA
BooUPage

WATTS, EMMA

or 74432-000c

Account 460023054 Current Owner Legal Description

Book/Page 0683-0781
Current Owner

WATTS, EMMA

oK 74432-000C
PO BOX 174
EUFAULA

Account 460023042

TG ENTERPRISE GROUP, LLC

3701 NW 192ND ST

EDMOND Ot< 730j2-
BooUPage 1181-0725

Legal DescriptionAccount 460023057 Current Owner

DOWNUM, CHARLES COLUMBUS
REVOCABLE TRUST

1849 W MCGILL CIR
EUFAULA
BooUPage

ol< 74432-000c

Legal DescriptionAccount 460023038 Current Owner

FORTENBERRY, LOREDA

9525 S SOONER RD
OKLAHOMA CITY
Book/Page 0834-0592

oK 73165-000c

Current Owner LegalAccount 460022998

Lot Size

oK 74432-000C
HOUSES) 9231 81 2 1 047 I 639 1 047 I 640

BELT PROPERTIES, LLC

PO BOX 841

EUFAULA
BooUPage 0928-0380

Legal Description



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

Account 460023051

ParcellD
Situs

1 001 -00-038-005-0-001 -00
OO2O9 S'G'ST

Date

Time

10t30t2023

09:20:03

5

LOT 5 BLK 38 OT-EUFAULA

2-4BLK 38 & E1O'OF ALLEY ADJ
LOT 2,N1OO'OF ALLEY BET. LOT 3-4

LK 38 OT EUFAULA (APARTMENT)

OF LOT 6 LESS E 30' BLK 34 OT
FAULA 340t502 356t765 427t85

W7O'& PT. OF ABANDONED ALLEY
LOT 3 BLK 39 OT.EUFAULA

LOT 1 BLK 34 OT-EUFAULA 564/143
13 1181t725

1-3 BLK 37 OT-EUFAULA

L OF BLK 28 (LOTS 1-10) OT-EUFAULA

1-6 BLK 36 OT-EUFAULA

Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision EUFAULA
Block/Lot 0038 / 0005
Lot Size 1 Lots
Account 460023050

Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision EUFAULA
BlocuLot 0038 / 0002

Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision EUFAULA
Block/Lot 0034 / 0006

1 001 -00-038-002-0-000-00
OO1OO E J.C. WATTS JR AV

ParcellD

Situs

SizeLot

ParcellD

Situs

SizeLot

1 001 -00-034-006-0-003-00
00206 E J.C. WATTS JR AV

1

ParcellD

Situs

SizeLot

1 001 -00-039-003-0-002-00
OO2O9 E J.C. WATTS JR AV

SecITwn/Rng

Subdivision EUFAULA
BlocULot 0039 / 0003

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

1 001 -00-034-001 -0-001 -00
00213 E J.C. WATTS JR AV

EUFAULA
0034 / 0001

1 001 -00-036-001 -0-000-00
OO3O5 EUFAULA

EUFAULA
0036 / 000'l
6 Lots

0000-01 -09N-1 6E-1 -001 -00

ParcellD 1 001 -00-028-001 -0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision EUFAULA
BlocULot 0028 / 0001

SizeLot

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocklLot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng 1-9N-16E
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Current Owner Legal Description

NV B9OB4-

LAWS, BESSIE

Current Owner Legal Description

EUFAULA VILLAGE APTS.
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
% PEARSON PROPERry MANAGMENT
PO BOX 1014
GUTHRIE OK 73044-OOOC

BoouPage 0483-0307
Account 460023040 Current Owner Legal Description

206 JC WATTS
EUFAULA
BooUPage 0427-0085

PIERCE, JOY

oK 74432-000C

Account 460023058 Current Owner Legal Description

PIERCE, CLARENCE & LOU JEAN

116 OPVLIKV DR
EUFAULA
BooUPage
Cunent Owner

oN 74432-OOOC

Account 460023034 Legal Description

TG ENTERPRISE GROUP, LLC

3701 NW 192ND ST

EDMOND ON 73012-
BooUPage 1181-0725
Current OwnerAccount 460023044

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 001 -00-037-001 -0-000-00

EUFAULA
0037 / 0001

3 Lots

U.S.A

00000-000c
BooUPage

Account 450022994 Curront Owner Legal Description

U.S.A

00000-000c
Book/Page

Account 460023043 Current Owner Legal Description

U.S.A.

00000-000c
BooUPage

Account 460001441 Current Owner Legal Description

U.S.A.

00000-000c
BooldPage

L ELSE SEC 1.9-16

C/O SCOTT LAWS
1701 LITTLEBOW
NORTH LAS VEGAS
BooUPage



P.O. Box 684  •  Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
October 30, 2023  

 
WATTS, EMMA 
PO BOX 174 
EUFAULA, OK 74432-0000  
 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council are considering a Specific Use Permit 
application for the following property:   
Commonly Known as: 305 JC Watts Jr Ave 
Legal Description:  Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 & 6 - BLK 35 Eufaula, Oklahoma, McIntosh County. 
Proposed Use: Applicant/s Applicant are requesting a Specific Use Permit to allow for 
continued operation of a RV Park at the above address. 
Applicant/s: Thomas & Gina Boling 
 
Enclosed is a map showing the section and proposed location being considered for the Specific 
Use Permit. 
You are being notified because you are listed as a property owner within a 300-foot radius of 
the property.  If you have questions or would like to submit a comment for the record, please 
contact us through one of the following options: 

Phone: 918-689-2534 
Mail: P.O. Box 684, Eufaula, OK 74432 
Email: AA@CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
This item will be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission at the meeting on 
November 20, 2023, at 5:30pm at the Community Center, 121 High Street, Eufaula, OK. It will 
also be heard by the City Council at the meeting on December 4, 2023, at 5:30pm at the 
Community Center, 121 High Street, Eufaula, OK. You are welcome to attend the public meeting 
and provide comments at the designated time. 
 
Respectfully, 
Julie Musgraves 
Administrative Assistant 
City of Eufaula 





COUNTY OF MCINTOSH

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

l, Daphanie Hutton, of laMul age, being duly sworn upon
oath, deposes and says that I am the authorized
representative of Cookson Hills publishers, lnc., publisher of
the lndian Journal newspaper, a weekly publication that is a
"legal newspaper" as that phrase is defined in 25 O.S. $ 

.106,

as amended to date, for the City of Eufaula, for the County of
Mclntosh, in the State of Oklahoma. The attachment hereto
contains a true and correct copy of what was published in
the regular edition of said newspaper, and not in a
supplement, in consecutive issues on the following dates:

PUBLICATION DATES:

23

ed and sworn to before me on this 2nd day of November,
2023.

N

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS, INC.

dba The lndian Journal, Mclntosh Gounty Democrat
109 S. Main, Eufaula, OKT443Z

(e18) 689-21el

IN THE DISTRICT COURT

NO. Public Hearing Notice w/ Map

Shown exactly as published in
Newspaper

Legal

)

)

)

q

published in the Indian Journai,
Thursday, November 2, 2023

City of Eufaula Public Hearing Notice

N

Notice is hereby given that the
City of Eufaula, Okiahoma, will
co-nduct a public hearing on a Spe-
cific Use Pernrit Applielation tbr
property located rvithin the City
ofEufaula.

The property requesting the
Specific Use Permit is described
as follows: Lots l, 2, 3,4, 5 & 6 in
aBlock 35, City of Eufaula, McIn-
tosh County.

Commonly Known as: 305 lC
Watts )r Ave

Proposed Use: ApplicanVs are
requesting a Specific Use perrnit
for the continued operation of a
RY park at the above location.

Applicant/s: Thomas & Gina
Boling

The public hearing will be held
as follows; November 20, 2023,

at 5:30 PM Planning and Zoning
Commission, EufauJa Community,
Center, 121 High Street and De-
cenrber 4, 2023, 

^t 
5:30pM. City

Council meeting, Eufaula Com-
munity Center, i2l High street

At this time any interested
citizen of Eufau'la, Oklahonra will
have the opportunity to be heard
regarding the Specrlic Use permit.
If there are any questions about
the proposal, or you need ad4i-
tional information prior to the
public hearing, please contact tle
Eufaula CityHall at 918-689-2534.
A copy ofthe application is avail-
able for public hspection during
normal working hours and can
be accessed from the Eufaula Citv
Hall at 918-689-2534 or by email'.
ing aa@ciq'ofeufa ulaok.com.

My Commission expires: April 3, 2026
Commission #06003427

PUBLICATION FEE: $

-)y'7 L-v
SHA

Notary Publir
Commissior

My Commissic

JE"**, /
_insertions

tabular lines; lumn(s)

.t



City Council Agenda Item No.10 
 

Meeting Date: December 4, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of Resolution 23-12-1 authorizing the Mayor’s signature on the Southmore 
commercial addition, Lot 1 final plat. Commonly Known as 600 BLK S Main St. 
 
Initiator:  Casey’s General Store 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager, Julie Musgraves, Admin. Asst. 
 
Background: Casey’s General Store has requested signatures of approval on the final plat of the 
new store location before it is filed with the McIntosh County Courthouse. Update: The 
Planning and Zoning Committee approved the Chairman's signature on the plat as presented. 
 
Council Pillar: Economic Development 
 
Financial Impact: n/a 
 
Attachment: Resolution 23-12-1, Casey’s Plat 
 
Recommended Action: Approve the Mayor’s signature as presented. 
 
 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432 and the Community Center, 121 
High Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the location of meeting) on November 15, 2023 4:00 PM 

 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETING 
Thursday 

November 20, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission / Board of Adjustment 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-
eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made 
(ADA 28 CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items, non-agenda items, and 
public hearings to five (5) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such 
period is required to sign in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address, and specify the 
agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to the matter being considered 
and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time.  If written materials are to be submitted 
ten (10) copies should be made available and may not be returned.  Under Oklahoma Law, 
the Council Members are prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on 
today’s agenda.  

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member Serina Kleveter 
Member Chelsey Lewis 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

November 20, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. Call to Order     Chairman Sam Sylvester 
 

2. Roll Call /Attendance   Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 
 

3. Approval of Minutes. 
A. Planning and Zoning Commission meeting September 18, 2023.   

 
4. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, 

and/or Postponement of a Specific Use Permit to allow for the continued 
operation of a RV Park at the following location: Lots 1-6, BLK 35. City of 
Eufaula. Commonly Known 305 JC Watts Jr. Ave.  
 
A. Conduct a public hearing. 
B. Take Action 

 
5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, 

and/or Postponement of the Chairmans signature of approval for the 
Southmore commercial addition, Lot 1 final plat. Commonly Known 600 
BLK S Main St. 
 

6. Discussion of the parking and sidewalk codes in the Downtown District. 
 

7. Adjournment. 
 



 
 
 
 

Planning and Zoning Item No. 5 
 

 
Meeting Date: November 20, 2023 

 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, 
Amendment, and/or Postponement of the Chairmans signature of approval for the 
Southmore commercial addition, Lot 1 final plat. Commonly Known 600 BLK S 
Main St. 
 
Initiator: Casey’s General Store 
 
Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 
 
Background: Casey’s General Store has requesting signatures of approval on the final plat of 
the new store location before it is filed with the McIntosh County Courthouse.  
 
Attachment:  Casey’s Plat 
 
 
 
 
 
 



I

F
U
uJIo

F
5c

=

F
5
A
J

z
r

#lBLl:.:

!
E

io
IF
-rE

!!

euroqel{O'A1uno3 qsolulry\l,elne}nl
Wt'IgIU 'N6I u! lle'Z uolpes

lo Z/IS arlr Io ued ? 'uoluppv aJouqlnos
'99 rol ,o Ued ? S9-I9 sro'I Jo tu!$lsuof,

I lo1 'NO|IIOOV'lvt3url n tof ]uowHlnos

" l,lo /@

I
i

oo I
@

:l

I

t'

./ t' p

:l
oB

i

!

.t
iP!_

!,

!i
Pi

:i
;5
i:
c:
!t

a,
ES

ii

ii
B.

:!e
!E"'

iEi
E;P

a

oz
(,

6

,!
.3"9 E
;,5 & r
::! i EE

ii3i i 33
i>;; ! ii

@

3

i

a

F:

i

-- !!
T!T5

iiis;!E!TI
6.-:-il
d,!i,id

llr

a

!

6

I
x

s
F

U

E

:

:t

l

tl

E
a

i3

l:
l9

li

t,
lr

t,

'Ebii!
6;
!i

*!

iE
!?
Si
l!

rli
ilt

flr"
atl I
iEi

tI
I:
I
I
I

i
I

i
I

p
i

t
T

i
q

I

EI
ll
tl,
!t
JI

I
I
I
,
t
.i

I
I
i
E
3
I
i
I

;
i
r!

,i:
:!

Ed

i
i

g

E
E

s

iiiiliiiiiiii

ffi*ffi*

hvf
"rU

iiriti

; Er

Iiil' i
iSli! irEl'rr 3l

iiili;ir15rE it
t:;:i tr

iiiiilr
Iii!,li
.i!:t tE
Ei.Ei !.i!r!i !!

.siiiii

E q,a

SN

:BI
.: tl
:olf5l9EL

;UI

:i:€:tl:

i!! -
6!

.?
l!
i3
It
ti
{!

;

i
I
t
I
a

I

i

E

3

tI
ti
i;'

I

i.
EI i
.i t;
r:i
i!;;i!tt.
tsl
ii&
!a:
ili"
rf!!
t; !!*Il:iri!
15 I!
t6p!
lii i

E!!E
EI!E
!.Eli

Ei
TI

El .:
ll ex
g-;!

:
E!

ii!5:t
i:
e3

:I
:"r
lg

!i
!i
:a

r'li

fli
1!

J3
't

ii; ii:i iiiii:iiiiiiiiiiiii ii iii

iii iiii iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiil li iii

;rE:l€l:.€;:6-P
s;;;:;g
HbtEFE-

RSssEiE

t ifi,ryi6*,

t^oltun ilpa ilDt"a,$ tru".w;v

o

\tr
EIS

zl;
6rz

;3-
ii
;Y

E

Elie EB i
3li!EgEd,
>E:6.o;!
qiSrie!
E;HE;HE

=i;H' 
g Eioti o3-

s

i
3
E

I

it

ti
::
T;t:

o;

r5
aB

E!

:l

l-r
ir-r

I

l

I

I

It"tgtet
lEl

lEltit
lEllulIr ll
l! ul

I

(z

iE

"a; i

!:.

;94

ii;
::9
Y!!
:61ii:,:'!3i

!!i

it!

B

4::I,,
!r I

3i 1
;c I

E;
E!
65
E;

6b
Ei
:j

!c
,9d

Etoooz

Eo

=i 3

.l.s E

5d 9l

ot*l981
i: ii; E:-

€E
EC
<h

t

rl

o
2
o
EooF<3i

CLU
t*<=
---Z.<
-2.lJ- O

U
UJ
E,
o

l
o
tn

'rt
Lll
:z

a
LU

a

Z
o
i

a
!

I

ltsL

E
Eoo
e,

" tt

OrN{--
ONa'-zB
EEo;

C.i.!)

"r'i
"o
o

z
utr
^k

L

rc a ilrf @ 0r @ aw h (lga *d lw xxB rot ffitr]sooiqf r9r sE\d :h 31tr
ffi oAY S9r9{. Elan M

It F:l

!

f! ,
!!Ei

IfEit!9t
;;rr
lIss
I!!:;:6!r:!k
llE:

!E':E

li:i
iiEi
!!it

I ! ri It:.=rt

5!E::
BEEit
!i!ib

ii!il
! ii i i

t.la

a

o



RESOLUTION NO. 23-12-1 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EUFAULA, OKLAHOMA, 
WHEREBY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EUFAULA RESOLVES TO APPROVE FINAL 
PLAT ON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREIN, AND AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR’S 
SIGNATURE ON SAID FINAL PLAT OF THE SOUTHMORE COMMERCIAL ADDITION, 
LOT 1.    

 Whereas, the City Council of the City of Eufaula, during their regularly scheduled meeting 
on December 4, 2023 in Eufaula, Oklahoma, do consider and hereby Resolve to approve the Final 
Plat presented this date, on the following real property: 
 
 
   The Southmore Commercial Addition, Lot 1, Final Plat. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the City Council of the City of Eufaula hereby 
approve the Final Plat on the real property as described herein, and authorize the Mayor’s signature 
thereon. 
 
 Passed and approved this 4th day of December, 2023. 
 
 
 
        City of Eufaula 
 
 
(SEAL)  
        _______________________  
        J. Todd Warren, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Valarie Cox 
Clerk         
 



City Council Agenda Item No.11 
 

Meeting Date: December 4, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of:  

a. Ordinance 23-12-1 amending City Code Chapter 7, Section 15-741, Mandatory Child 
Passenger Restraint System. 

b. Emergency Clause 
 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager; Kay Robbins-Wall, City Attorney 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager; Kay Robbins-Wall, City Attorney 
 
Background: As the result of a traffic stop and a subsequent municipal hearing for violation of 
the City of Eufaula Seatbelt Ordinance, it was determined that the Eufaula Municipal Ordinance 
required being brought up to date with the current state statute. 
 
Council Pillar: n/a 
 
Financial Impact: n/a 
 
Attachment: Ordinance 23-12-1 
 
Recommended Action: Approve Ordinance 23-12-1 and Emergency Clause as presented. 
 
 











PWA Payroll Report Expense Range 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/27/2023 1:55:43 PM Page 6 of 6

Fund Summary
Fund AmountUnits

90-Public Works Authority 44,321.421,806.25

44,321.42Grand Total: 1,806.25



11/27/2023 10:49:18 AM Page 1 of 3

GF Claims List
City of Eufaula, OK By Check Number

Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA-EPWA

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 11/03/2023 212120745.00Regular 0.00

15672-02 AT T 11/03/2023 212121537.43Regular 0.00

247-02 BANK OF OKLAHOMA 11/03/2023 2121222,819.25Regular 0.00

14214-02 CINTAS 11/03/2023 21212370.16Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 11/03/2023 21212453.60Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 11/03/2023 212125296.90Regular 0.00

00216-02 Evoqua Finance LLC 11/03/2023 2121263,168.88Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 11/03/2023 212127454.42Regular 0.00

15846-02 La Tire Shop 11/03/2023 212128240.00Regular 0.00

251-02 O G & E 11/03/2023 2121297,691.41Regular 0.00

12218-02 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 11/03/2023 212130173.06Regular 0.00

12804-02 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 11/03/2023 212131151.32Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 11/03/2023 2121327.99Regular 0.00

15326-02 SHEILA EDWARDS 11/03/2023 2121335,000.00Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 11/03/2023 21213414,302.65Regular 0.00

336-02 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 11/03/2023 21213546.07Regular 0.00

15352-02 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVICES 11/03/2023 2121361,387.52Regular 0.00

15850-02 Tyler Technolgies, INC 11/03/2023 21213726,501.95Regular 0.00

12851-02 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 11/03/2023 2121386,562.37Regular 0.00

14323-02 VYVE BROADBAND A,INC 11/03/2023 212139105.90Regular 0.00

14515-02 WATER TECH, INC 11/03/2023 21214013,705.90Regular 0.00

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 11/09/2023 2121411,170.00Regular 0.00

00053-02 BANK OF AMERICA 11/09/2023 21214373.00Regular 0.00

94-02 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 11/09/2023 212144450.00Regular 0.00

13372-02 DEARBORN NATIONAL 11/09/2023 21214527.50Regular 0.00

14171-02 Delta Dental 11/09/2023 212146161.26Regular 0.00

15314-02 FIRST NET AT&T 11/09/2023 212147890.81Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 11/09/2023 212148495.38Regular 0.00

303-02 HAYNES EQUIPMENT COMPANY 11/09/2023 21214981.47Regular 0.00

569-02 HOPKINS PROPANE 11/09/2023 212150438.00Regular 0.00

12511-02 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 11/09/2023 21215163.78Regular 0.00

14158-02 MetLife 11/09/2023 21215241.91Regular 0.00

241-02 NELSON FEED & SEED, INC. 11/09/2023 21215351.90Regular 0.00

257-02 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 11/09/2023 2121541,279.64Regular 0.00

14456-02 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 11/09/2023 2121553,876.97Regular 0.00

15642-02 Richmond Plumbing 11/09/2023 212156251.14Regular 0.00

15377-02 Stigler Printing 11/09/2023 21215768.00Regular 0.00

15409-02 Urgent Care of Muskogee 11/09/2023 21215850.00Regular 0.00

15131-02 VALLEY ELECTRIC SERVICES LLC 11/09/2023 212159626.47Regular 0.00

15570-02 Winwater Fort Smith 11/09/2023 2121602,469.29Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 11/17/2023 212161214.90Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 11/17/2023 212162366.32Regular 0.00

00097-02 Flo Trend LLC 11/17/2023 2121632,100.00Regular 0.00

241-02 NELSON FEED & SEED, INC. 11/17/2023 21216453.85Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 11/17/2023 21216545.76Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 11/17/2023 21216625,417.81Regular 0.00

12851-02 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 11/17/2023 2121675,494.16Regular 0.00

15344-02 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 11/17/2023 21216890.00Regular 0.00

14515-02 WATER TECH, INC 11/17/2023 212169432.00Regular 0.00

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 11/22/2023 212170330.00Regular 0.00

13372-02 DEARBORN NATIONAL 11/22/2023 21217227.50Regular 0.00

14171-02 Delta Dental 11/22/2023 212173161.26Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 11/22/2023 212174488.11Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 11/22/2023 212175146.47Regular 0.00



GF Claims List Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

11/27/2023 10:49:18 AM Page 2 of 3

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 11/22/2023 212176694.97Regular 0.00

26-02 GRAINGER W W  INC 11/22/2023 2121774,265.31Regular 0.00

303-02 HAYNES EQUIPMENT COMPANY 11/22/2023 212178847.50Regular 0.00

569-02 HOPKINS PROPANE 11/22/2023 212179670.00Regular 0.00

12511-02 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 11/22/2023 21218063.78Regular 0.00

14158-02 MetLife 11/22/2023 21218141.91Regular 0.00

12804-02 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 11/22/2023 212182302.64Regular 0.00

12218-02 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 11/22/2023 212183346.12Regular 0.00

473-02 OK WATER RESOURCES BOARD 11/22/2023 21218414,988.33Regular 0.00

257-02 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 11/22/2023 2121851,401.76Regular 0.00

14735-02 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 11/22/2023 21218616,065.51Regular 0.00

14456-02 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 11/22/2023 2121873,876.97Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 11/22/2023 21218864.95Regular 0.00

14274-02 PIED PIPER SERVICES OF NORTH AMERICA LLC 11/22/2023 21218955.00Regular 0.00

00149-02 Steve Wheeler 11/22/2023 2121902,000.00Regular 0.00

15352-02 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVICES 11/22/2023 212191184.39Regular 0.00

15207-02 TWIN CITIES READY MIX, INC 11/22/2023 212192833.55Regular 0.00

12851-02 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 11/22/2023 212193488.69Regular 0.00

15344-02 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 11/22/2023 212194379.98Regular 0.00

247-02 BANK OF OKLAHOMA 11/22/2023 21219562,516.52Regular 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/10/2023 DFT0000769876.40Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 11/10/2023 DFT0000770508.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/10/2023 DFT00007711,949.78Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/10/2023 DFT0000772456.00Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 11/10/2023 DFT000077385.24Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/22/2023 DFT00007811,133.00Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 11/22/2023 DFT0000782604.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/22/2023 DFT00007832,204.52Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 11/22/2023 DFT0000784515.58Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 11/22/2023 DFT000078591.32Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

74

0

0

10

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

84 0.00

Payment

242,044.32

0.00

0.00

8,423.84

0.00

250,468.16

Payable
Count

96

0

0

10

0

106



GF Claims List Date Range: 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

Page 3 of 311/27/2023 10:49:18 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

74

0

0

10

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

84 0.00

242,044.32

0.00

0.00

8,423.84

0.00

250,468.16

96

0

0

10

0

106

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

90 Public Works Authority 250,468.1611/2023

250,468.16



Public Works Agenda Item No.5  
 

Meeting Date: December 4, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #8 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. for the CWSRF Sewer 
Project in the amount of $107,185.95. 
 
Initiator:  Staff 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background:  DEQ prefers that construction payments be approved by the governing body, that 
the invoiced services are within the scope of the projects, and that the governing body approves 
the contract documents.  The engineer and staff reviewed and verified the contractor’s 
application for payment, and DEQ has done a preliminary review.  Upon approval by the 
governing body, DEQ will complete its review before issuing funds to the Authority, which will 
then be used to pay the contractor. 
 
This pay application is for materials and supplies for the Sewer Improvement Project. 
 
Council Pillar:  Reliable Infrastructure/Fiscal Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact:  $107,185.95 budgeted in Eufaula Public Works/CWSRF, Capital Outlay, 
97-92-6401-00. 
 
Attachment: DW-271 and Invoices.   
 
Recommended Action:  Approval of pay application #8 
 
 









ORF-271

REVISED 9/01

3. EMPLOYEE 4. RECIPIENT ACCOUNT

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR OTHER ID NUMBER: TO:  (mm/dd/yyyy)

ABA # ****3338

CHECKING # ***3989

TOTAL

CLASSIFICATIONS BUDGET PREVIOUS THIS (cumulative amounts)

AMOUNTS TOTALS REQUEST

a.Manhole and Line Replacement 2,700,597.50$                   784,561.69$                      107,185.95$                      891,747.64$                      

b. Bond Counsel Fee and Expenses 44,455.00$                        44,455.00$                        -$                                   44,455.00$                        

c. Financial Advisor Fee and Expenses 30,470.00$                        30,470.00$                        -$                                   30,470.00$                        

d. Local Counsel Fee 20,977.50$                        20,977.50$                        -$                                   20,977.50$                        

e. Trustee Bank Acceptance Fee 500.00$                             500.00$                             -$                                   500.00$                             

f. -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   

g. -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   

h. -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   

i. -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   

j. -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   

k. -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   

l. Contingency -$                                   N/A N/A N/A

m. TOTALS 2,797,000.00$                   880,964.19$                      107,185.95$                      988,150.14$                      

n. Amount Previously Requested N/A N/A N/A 880,964.19$                      

o. Amount of this request N/A N/A N/A 107,185.95$                      

p. Percent complete w/ construction N/A N/A N/A 33.02%

9. CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING DATE REPORT

OFFICIAL SUBMITTED

a.  Recipient

TELEPHONE NO.

b. Representative SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING DATE REPORT

Certifying to OFFICIAL SUBMITTED

line 8.o.

TELEPHONE NO.

(918) 689-2534

TYPED/PRINTED NAME  AND TITLE

J Todd Warren, Chairman
I certify that to the best of my 

knowledge and belief the billed cost or 

disbursement represents the amount 

due which has not been previously 

requested and that an inspection has 

been performed on all construction.

Valarie Cox, Secretary (918)689-2534

TYPED/PRINTED NAME  AND TITLE

8. STATUS OF FUNDS

10/24/2023 11/22/2023

No. and Street:

City/State/Zip:

7. PAYEE (if different than No. 6)

Name:

CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND

ORF-22-0016-CW

PAGE 1 OF 1

1.  DISBURSEMENT  REQUEST NO.

9
OUTLAY REPORT AND REQUEST FOR LOAN PROCEEDS FOR 

CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS FROM THE WASTEWATER 

FACILITY CONSTRUCTION REVOLVING LOAN ACCOUNT 

(CWSRF)

2. LOAN  NUMBER ASSIGNED BY OWRB:

5. PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REPORT

FROM:   (mm/dd/yyyy)

6. RECIPIENT ORGANIZATION

Name: The Eufaula Public Works Authority

****2197

BUDGET & PAYMENT TRACKING

City/State/Zip:  Eufaula OK 74432

No. and Street: P.O. Box 684





   
 

 Date: November 2023 
 
 

 
City Manager Report 

 
Month in Review (notable items) 
 

• We have finalized the Fire Station plans. Cowan Engineering is helping with the site 
plan, structure pad, drainage, and ODOT Driveway Permit. Update: This is still ongoing; 
they have been to the station site to collect their information, and I am waiting to receive 
the completed information. Update: The site engineering is complete, and I have met 
with Zach McQuay to discuss the pad work and concrete. I am currently working with 
Superior Building on the building specs. Next week, I will put the bid out for the building 
and concrete so we can get this project moving. Update: We have advertised bids for the 
Fire Station building and a separate bid for the Fire Station Site, Pad, and Concrete Work; 
both will open on April 14th. Update: Bids were received; I felt the response was good 
with reasonably priced proposals. These will be presented to you for approval at the May 
1st council meeting. Update: The contractor has moved his equipment on site and has 
started the site preparation. We should see steady progress through June; I anticipate 
having this portion of the project complete by late July. Update: Since we have changed 
contractors, McQuay has completed the pad and should be moving forward with the 
concrete in the near future. Update: McQuay Construction has started the concrete forms 
for the pad and piers. Zach was finishing up the Splash Pad and another project; he 
should be taking action on the Fire Dept. any day. Update: McQuay Construction started 
digging the footings for the station the week of 9/25/23. Update: McQuay Construction 
has completed the pad preparation, and Richmond Plbg. completed the plumbing rough-
in. McQuay is scheduling the pour. Update: The pad for the new station is complete; the 
red iron frame of the building is complete. I have scheduled the construction of the 
building with the successful bidder, which I estimate to be 60 days out. I have also 
submitted an application for a driveway permit with ODOT and anticipate receiving that 
within 30-45 days. 
 

• We have completed the bid documents for the Splash Pad Project, which is currently 
being advertised, with the bid opening scheduled for January 20, 2023, at 10 a.m. at the 
Community Center. Update: We have been through the bid process and only received 
one bid submittal from Voy Construction, Tulsa, Oklahoma. Their bid was for 
$720,040.54 ($562,000 budget); we reviewed the bid with the contractor and were able to 
identify areas of the bid where cost savings could be captured. I request that you award 
the bid to Voy Construction and authorize me to negotiate a change order to capture the 
identified savings, which include Public Works doing the necessary water and sewer 
connections from the main to stubbed-out services and removal of extra soil generated 
from the pad work. Additionally, we removed the bathroom as a cost-saving to get the 
splash pad and playground under budget. We can then do the bathroom as a project in the 
next fiscal year. If I cannot negotiate acceptable cost reductions, it will be my 
recommendation to rebid the project again. Update: Cowan Engineering and I were able 



to successfully negotiate the change order to bring the project cost into line with our 
budget. We are currently completing the contract documents and will have them signed 
and in place towards the end of next week. I anticipate the project kicking off in 2-3 
weeks. Update: Everything is in place for the Splash Pad; construction will begin 
Monday, April 3rd. Update: Site prep work has been completed, and the contractor is 
working on the base rock for the project, weather permitting. City crews completed the 
water service for the Splash Pad. We’ll coordinate the sewer tap with the contractor, and 
the request for the electric service has been made to OG&E. Update: The Splash Pad and 
playground equipment have been delivered; the installer is currently on site and working 
on the splash pad portion of the project. The contractor thinks that we will be able to open 
the splash pad to the public sometime in July. Update: The splash pad portion of the 
project is complete; the patio concrete has been poured; the sidewalk and parking should 
be next in line. Update: All the concrete has been poured; the contractor is waiting for 
the delivery of two stepping stones, putting the canopy covers on, dirt work for 
landscaping, and sod installation. Update: The playground equipment has been installed, 
and an Okla. Dept of Tourism inspection will be scheduled in the future. Update: The 
Dept. of Tourism completed their inspection, and the Splash Pad and Playground are 
complete. I am having a set of plans put together for the bathroom and plan on going to 
bid with the plans in November to be presented to the Council for approval in December. 
Update: The bid opening for the Splash Pad Bathroom is December 13th; if the bid prices 
are acceptable, I will bring them to Council for approval. If the bid prices are out of 
budget, we will do this project in house. 

 
• The Sewer Improvement Project has begun; we started on a short section of the line along 

Swadley and now have moved to Main St. We are planning to have Main St. complete in 
2-3 weeks before the summer rush begins. Update: The Main St. sewer is complete, and 
Lone Hickory has moved back to Swadley Dr. Update: Lone Hickory was slowed this 
month due to a sewer camera equipment issue and having to help finish a sewer project in 
McAlester due to a work site accident involving another contractor. Update: Lone 
Hickory continues the work in the Swadley area of the dorm hill. They have been slowed 
by some equipment issues, but in the last 30 days, they have addressed those issues and 
are positioned to move forward. Update: Lone Hickory is continuing to make progress 
with the sewer project on Dorm Hill. Due to the amount of rock and sandstone, progress 
has been slow but steady. Update: Lone Hickory has been making good progress and 
should be working their way off of Dorm Hill towards the middle/end of October. 
Update: Lone Hickory is on schedule in line with last month's update. They are 
completing the last line segment and will be working down Locust St. the week of 
November 6th. Update: Lone Hickory has completed sewer line work down Locust to 6th 
St. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



• I have two updates related to the EODD; the first is I have applied for a REAP Grant in 
the amount of $87,000 for two replacement Whelan storm sirens and the necessary 
software and equipment to allow it to be tied to the National Weather Service alert 
system. This would allow the sirens to sound automatically when the NWS issues a 
warning for Eufaula. The second item is Nancy’s resignation; the council will need to 
appoint an elected member of the council as her replacement. Update: We were awarded 
a $75,000 dollar REAP Grant for the installation of two new storm sirens. Update: I am 
working with the vendor to better position the new storm sirens to give us maximum 
coverage. EODD is waiting for the final sign-off by the Okla. Dept of Commerce, once 
they receive the approval, they will issue the grant award letters. 
 

• Over the past two months, I have been working on one last attempt to get the City Hall 
Remodel project on track. I worked with Cowan Eng. to put together an RFP for the 
project and advertise it. We received two submittals, and both were at or under the 
$1,000,000 budget that I had set. Both have been reviewed, and both meet the 
specifications of the RFP. We are recommending that the council award the project to 
Cunningham Construction in the amount of $885,000. Update: Public Works has started 
the interior demolition of the old City Hall. If all goes to plan, we should have the 
building ready for the contractor by the middle of October. Update: The interior demo of 
the old city hall is complete. I have signed the contract, and I am waiting for the 
contractor to give me a start date. Update: The roof of City Hall has been replaced; we 
are currently waiting for the installation of the metal parapet cap and guttering on the east 
side of the building. Cunningham Construction has met with his plumber to lay out the 
plumbing rough-in and has plans to complete the plumbing in the 1st week of December 
if all goes to plan. 
 

• McIntosh County Dispatch has been having serious issues in being able to properly staff 
the center and issues getting competent management of the department. Over the past 
month, they have lost 2 certified dispatchers, and as of Saturday, September 9th, they will 
be losing two more certified dispatchers along with the 911 Director. These resignations 
will leave the County with only four dispatchers, two certified and two non-certified. 
These departures will make McIntosh County Dispatch non-functional and unable to 
provide 911 service to Eufaula and the County. To address this issue, the 911 Board held 
an emergency meeting on Friday, September 8th, where they voted to approve moving all 
dispatch services to Checotah’s 911 service. This move will ensure that all dispatch 
services will be available to the citizens of Eufaula. As this issue moves forward, we 
believe that it is time to seriously take action on a unified dispatch service that serves all 
three agencies out of a centralized location. Update: As of September 10th, the Checotah 
Dispatch has been handling all County and Eufaula calls. To date, the combined dispatch 
has worked well; there is some fine-tuning to do, but everything is progressing. We are 
working on the financial aspects of a combined dispatch; I anticipate some form of MOU 
or Interlocal agreement to be brought before all three agencies in the near future. Update: 
The consolidation of dispatch services is working well; all PD phone lines have been 
transferred to the Checotah Dispatch Center and are manned 24 hours a day. Discussions 
are continuing to determine the breakdown of expenses for each agency and what type of 
agreement will be utilized to formalize the consolidation. Update: We have continued 
meeting to discuss dispatch costs and continue making progress towards a solution. 
Additionally, the 911 Authority met and approved $200,000 in funding to support the 
consolidated dispatch. Through the end of the fiscal year. 



 
• I received notice on October 26th that the Casey’s General Store project was moving 

forward. This will be a positive addition to our business community along with the new 
Family Dollar/Dollar Tree store. Additionally, I have been in discussions with TG 
Enterprise Group out of Edmond about the Rader property at JC Watts and H St.; they 
have purchased the property and are planning to build a 17-unit condo development on 
that site. The initial plan calls for each to be a two story1950 sqft unit with a one-car 
garage and an additional 25 parking spaces in the property. This project will take 
approximately one year to get everything in place to proceed. In the interim, they will be 
asking for a Special Use Permit to operate the property as an RV park until construction 
begins. Update: Casey’s is moving forward at a brisk pace, Family Dollar/Dollar Tree 
has been moving forward with hiring and stacking. TG Enterprise Group is moving 
forward on the JC Watts property, in the interim while they complete the planning for 
townhomes, they have requested a special use permit to operate the property as a RV park 
until their plans and financing are in place. 
 

• On November 28th I attended a MOU signing to receive $1 million in Tribal funding for 
sewer improvements in sub basin H (north of Broadway, E St. to L St.) of our sewer 
system. 
 
 
  

 



22 O.S. § 983 - You are ordered to appear within 10 calendar days from the date of this 

citation at Eufaula Municipal Court (17 Hospital Drive) to schedule a cost hearing on your 

outstanding warrant. Failure to appear will result in a cost arrest warrant

3

Driving under Suspension, Cancellation or Revocation 2nd Offense 5

Driving while suspended, cancelled or revoked 7

Failure to carry security verification 5

Failure to display current vehicle tag 17

Failure to stop at stop sign 5

Following too closely 1

Improper or prohibited passing 3

Loud Auto Exhaust Prohibited 1

Obstruction 2

OPERATE A M/V WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL 2

Operating M/V without valid D.L. 3

Petit Larceny 1

Possession of CDS 7

Possession of Drug Paraphenalia 7

Possession of Marijuana 3

Public Intoxication 6

Speeding (10-14) 6

Speeding (15-20) 10

Speeding (21- over) 2

Speeding in school zone 1

Transporting open container Beer 3

Warnings 110

You are ordered to appear within 10 calendar days from the date of this citation for the 

County of McIntosh District Court Municipal Court to schedule a cost hearing on your 

outstanding warrant. Failure to appear will result in a cost arrest warrant

1

TOTALS 101



Public Works Director Report 

 Nov. 2023 

Water    
• 6 Meters/MIU’s changed out. 
• 1 Service line repairs 
• 0 Water main repairs 
• 6 Service calls/ Customer 

 
Sewer 

• 1 Sewers checked and cleaned. 
•  
 
•  

 
Street  

• Numerous asphalt patches at various locations throughout town 
• Added crushed rock to Various locations throughout town. 

Parks 
• Make daily trash runs.    
• Christmas Decorations            
                                                     
  
• 1855 Active Accounts 
• 52 Shut-off for non-pay.  
•  4 Disconnect  
• 22 new accounts 
• 267 Penalties 
• 25 Move out. 
• 22 Move in 
• 40 suspended 

Code Enforcement 
         Open Cases 72 

Closed cases: 20 
Tall Weeds and Grass, trees 

                                                  11 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 4 sent to Abatement Contractor. 
• 0 Abatements completed. 
• 6 Abatements invoiced. 
• 0 Coming Due for re inspection 
• 1 Resident complaints 
• 0 city inspections 

 



Junk and Debris 
• 2 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 0 working on removal. 
• 0 in Municipal Court 
• 0 Placed with Abatement Contractor 
• 0 Abatements completed. 
• 0 coming due for re-inspection. 

Inoperable Vehicles 
• 0 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 working on compliance. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 0 placed with towing contractor. 
• 0 abatement completed. 
• 0 City Inspection. 

Inoperable Boats 
• 0 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 0 working on compliance. 
• 0 abatement completed. 
• 0 coming due for re-inspection. 

Dilapidated Structures 
• 5 Violation letters sent.  
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 5 City inspection 
• 0 completed Abatement 
• 0 No show for hearing 

Trailers 
• 0 possible RV occupied. 
• 1 inspection 
• 1 violation letter 
 

                       
 
Cemetery/Inspections 

•  0 Sold cemetery plots for family. 
• 0 Building Inspections 
• 0 Roof inspections 
•  0 Billed Hunt Black & Merritt for 2 opening and closing of cemetery plots. 
• 0 Remodel inspections 
•  5 Electrical Inspection on service upgrade  



•  0 Septic Inspection 
• 4 Funerals 
• 1 HVAC inspections 
• 0 Burials Greenwood cemetery 
 
• 2 water / Sewar line locates. 
• 0 C/O inspections 
 

                             0 Gas inspections 
• 1 Plumbing Inspection 
• 1 Electrical inspection 
              0 Transferred cemetery plots 
• 0 plan reviews 
• Cleaned up cemetery/ flowers and limbs. 
• Helped with code enforcement/ cut off meters. 
• 1 stop work orders for no permit. 
• Air port fuel tank inspections 
• 0 Fondation inspections 
• 0 Fences permit inspection 
 
 
• Commercial Permits 
3 – Building 

               2 – Plumbing 
0 - Electrical 
1 – Mechanical 
0 - Roof 
• Residential Permits 
7 – Building 
1 – Plumbing 
1 – Electrical 
1 – Mechanical 
0 – Roof 
 

              16 -- Permits Total 
 
           
 
     Dog Kennel 
 

• 0 -- Dogs in the shelter 
• 0 -- dogs adopted 
• 0 – Euthanized 
• 0 – Remaining in kennel after    
• 0 -- Back to owner 
• 0—Went to other shelters 
 



 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Community Development Department 
Monthly Report 

November 2023 

Report:  

Andrea Oldham  

November 30, 2023 



Executive Summary 

• In line with our focus for November, increased efforts 
were dedicated to promoting local businesses and 
highlighting upcoming events within our town. The goal 
was to create a vibrant and engaged community while 
fostering economic growth. 

 
• We extended our support to the Vision Eufaula to ensure the 

downtown Lights on Eufaula event was both festive and safe. 
The event was bigger than it was last year, and it was a great 
event. 

 
• Our commitment to keeping the community informed remained 

steadfast, as we continued to provide regular updates on current 
events, happenings, and weather conditions throughout the city. 

 
• November has been a month of enthusiasm, collaboration, and 

growth for Eufaula.  
 
• The Christmas parade will be December 2nd at 6:00 PM. The 

reindeer and Santa will be in the park at 6:00 PM on Friday, 
December 15th. 


	Agenda 12.4.23
	C-5a November 6, 2023 minutes
	C-6a TREASURERS REPORT OCT 2023
	C-7a GF November Payroll Report
	C-8a GF November Claims List
	C-9a Agenda Report Special Use Permit 605 JC Watts
	C-9b P&Z Agenda Report Special Use Permit 605 JC Watts
	1a Agenda PZ November 20, 2023
	2a SUP Boling JC Watts Memo
	2b SUP BOLING JC WATTS APPLICATION_001
	2c SUP BOLING JC WATTS RADIUS LIST_001
	2d SUP Boling Watts Radius Letters
	2e SUP Boling JC Watts Snip
	2f SUP BOLING JC WATTS IJ pUBLICATION_001

	C-10a Agenda Report Casey's Plat Approval
	C-10b P&Z Agenda Report Casey's Plat Approval 600 Blk S. Main 11.20.23
	1a Agenda PZ November 20, 2023
	3a memo Casey's
	3b Final Platt of Casey's_001

	C-10c City of Eufaula-Resolution- approve final plat - Casey's gas
	C-11a Agenda Report Eufaula Municipal Seatbelt Ordinance
	C-11b Ordinance 23-12-1
	P-3a PWA November Payroll Report
	P-4a PWA November Claims List
	P-5a Agenda Memo Lone Hickory LLC CWSRF Pay Application #8
	P-5b Eufaula Sanitary Sewer Improvements Pay Request #8 - Recommended for Approval (231128)
	Eufaula Sanitary Sewer Improvements Pay Request #8 - Recommended for Approval (231128)
	Eufaula ODEQ PR Worksheet

	P-5c Payroll Certification Letter - Eufaula Sewer Pay Application 8
	R-1 City Manager Report November
	R-2 PD November Activity Report
	R-3 Public Works Report November 2023
	R-4 CDD Report - November 2023



